SENT EMAILS

OCTOBER 20, 2023 through DECEMBER 12, 2023

BRIAN CEBULL

Commiss ioner (Region 5)



Wickman, Erik

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Wickman, Erik

Subject: October 23 Expenses

Erik,

Sorry that | forgot to submit my Commission expenses for October.
-RT mileage from BIL to HLN for meeting: 490 miles total
-Honorarium for 10/18 & 10/19: 2 days

-Per diem for meals

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Brian Cebull



Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:21 AM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Open Meeting Training Class - 12/13

Very well, sir. Thanks for the heads up! | will get that canceled and make sure you have the Zoom links when they are
created.

~E

Erik Wickman

Commission Coordinator

Assistant to the Director

Director’s Office | Headquarters Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

P.0. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701

Ph: (406) 444-7826 | C: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine | Montana WILD

THE OUTSIDE IS IN US ALL.

[facebook.com] v [instagram.com] [twitter.com] ‘ [youtube.com] [pinterest.com]

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org <commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Open Meeting Training Class - 12/13

Erik,

| am planning to Zoom in for the 12/13 class and the 12/14 Commission meeting. Please go ahead and cancel my hotel
reservation for December.

Thank you,

Brian

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 7:24 AM
To: FWP COMMISSIONERS <FWP_COMMISSIONERS@mt.gov>




Cc: Clerget, Sarah <sclerget@mt.gov>; Graham, Robin <rgraham@mt.gov>; Kujala, Quentin <gkujala@mt.gov>
Subject: Open Meeting Training Class - 12/13

Good morning, commissioners,

This court-ordered special meeting will take place here at HQ in the Commission Rooms and will be facilitated by Chief
Legal Counsel, Sarah Clerget, on the evening of December 13%" at 6:00 p.m.

Dinner will be provided and there will be a Zoom link so that the public can observe. This training is not open to public
comment so there will be no option for in-person public attendance, however the public will be able to tune in via Zoom
and watch if they so choose.

Hotel reservations have been confirmed for you all and | will send your confirmation numbers as the time
approaches. The December Regular Meeting will commence the following morning, December 14*", at 8:30 a.m. as

originally planned. A calendar entry will follow shortly.
Please reach out with any questions or concerns.
Respectfully,

~E

Erik Wickman

Commission Coordinator

Assistant to the Director

Director’s Office | Headquarters Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

P.0O. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701

Ph: (406) 444-7826 | C: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine | Montana WILD

THE OUTSIDE IS IN US ALL.
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Wickman, Erik

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Ruggles, Mike

Subject: RE: Region 5 update for the Commission meeting
Mike,

I hope you are doing well and had a great Thanksgiving.

As you well know, we have our season setting meeting next Thursday, 12/14. Please send me a R5 activity update at
your convenience.

Please note my new state issued phone number below for Commission business.
Thank you,
Brian Cebull

Region 5 FW Commissioner
(406)438-2551

From: Ruggles, Mike <mikeruggles@mt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:31 AM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org

Subject: Region 5 update for the Commission meeting

Good morning Brian,

Attached are R5 activity notes for you for the upcoming meeting.
Thanks

Mike Ruggles

Region 5 Supervisor
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

2300 Lake Elmo Drive

Billings, MT 59105

Ph: (406) 247-2951

Cell (406) 661-3100

mikeruggles@mt.gov

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

“Don’t look back too long you are not going that way”-unknown

THE QUTSIDE IS INUS ALL.
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Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:50 PM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Amendments for the season setting process

Received, sirl We'll get to work on them right away...

~E

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org <commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Amendments for the season setting process

Importance: High

Erik,

Please see my amendments for the season setting process so far. Please feel free to have the Department make edits to
my rationale, and also make sure | am using the correct nomenclature for everything.

Thanks,

Brian Cebull



Wickman, Erik

From: FWP Commissioner Region 4 <commissionerregion4@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 6:13 AM

To: Wickman, Erik

Cc: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Correspondence

| have not had any correspondence related to the wolf issue other than what is in my FWP email. To the best of my
recollection, most of that was Marc Cooke trying to setup a meeting with me.

Best,
KCW
Commissioner K.C. Walsh

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks
Region 4

On Nov 7, 2023, at 4:12 PM, Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

Thank you, gentlemen!

~E

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org <commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:54 PM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>; KC Walsh <commissionerregion4@mtfwp.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Correspondence

Erik,

| do not have any correspondence since October 27, 2022, regarding the Gray Wolf ARM.

| just spoke with KC on the phone (he is travelling without his FWP email), and he confirmed to me that
he also does not have any correspondence regarding the Gray Wolf ARM over that time period.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Brian

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:45 PM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org; KC Walsh <commissionerregion4d@mtfwp.org>
Subject: Correspondence




Good afternoon, commissioners,

Legal is still looking for an answer from you both on whether or not you have any correspondence over
the past year, since October 27, 2022, regarding the Gray Wolf ARM.

Respectfully request that you advise. The deadline for our response is approaching rapidly.
Thank you!
~E

Erik Wickman

Commission Coordinator

Director’s Office | Headquarters Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

P.O. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701

Ph: (406) 444-7826 | C: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana OQutdoors Magazine | Montana WILD
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Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:23 AM
To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Legal Update

Yes! | have you down for that one.
~E

Erik Wickman

Commission Coordinator

Assistant to the Director

Director’s Office | Headquarters Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

P.O. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701

Ph: (406) 444-7826 | C: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Qutdoors Magazine | Montana WILD

THE OUTSIDE IS IN US ALL.

[facebook.com] [instagram.com] [twitter.com] " [youtube.com] [pinterest.com]

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org <commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Legal Update

Erik,

| accepted your invite to the 11/21 meeting, so | wanted to confirm that | am set for that meeting? Thanks, Brian

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 7:07 AM

To: FWP COMMISSIONERS <FWP_COMMISSIONERS@mt.gov>
Cc: Clerget, Sarah <sclerget@mt.gov>

Subject: Legal Update

Good morning, commissioners,

The training on 11/21 is now full. The 11/16 training at 11am is still open to any who are available; limit of 3.



Respectfully,
~E

Erik Wickman

Commission Coordinator

Assistant to the Director

Director’s Office | Headquarters Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

P.O. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701

Ph: (406) 444-7826 | C: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Qutdoors Magazine | Montana WILD

THE OUTSIDE IS IN US ALL.
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